ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
HOUSE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COW TTEE
January 19, 2012
8:10 a. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Bob Lynn, Chair
Representative Wes Keller, Vice Chair
Represent ati ve Paul Seaton
Representati ve Peggy W1 son
Representati ve Max G uenberg
Representati ve Pete Petersen
Representati ve Kyl e Johansen

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE Bl LL NO. 182
“"An Act relating to distribution of annual reports by state
agenci es. "

- MOVED CSHB 182( STA) QUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 216

“"An Act relating to deadlines in bills directing the adoption of
regulations and to the informative summary required for the
proposed adoption, anmendnent, or repeal of a regulation.”

- MOVED CSHB 216( STA) OUT OF COWM TTEE
PREVI OUS COVMM TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 182

SHORT TITLE: ELECTRONI C DI STRI BUTI ON OF AGENCY REPORTS
SPONSOR(s) : REPRESENTATI VE(s) JOHANSEN

03/ 09/ 11 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
03/ 09/ 11 (H) STA, FIN

03/ 29/ 11 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

03/ 29/ 11 (H Heard & Held

03/ 29/ 11 (H) M NUTE( STA)

04/ 12/ 11 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

04/ 12/ 11 (H Heard & Held

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -1- January 19, 2012



04/ 12/ 11 (H) M NUTE( STA)
01/ 19/ 12 (H) STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 106

BILL: HB 216
SHORT TITLE: REGULATI ONS: | NFORMATI VE SUMVARY/ BI LLS
SPONSOR(s) : REPRESENTATI VE(s) P. W LSON

03/ 30/ 11 (H READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
03/30/ 11 (H STA, JUD

04/ 12/ 11 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

04/ 12/ 11 (H Heard & Held

04/ 12/ 11 (H M NUTE( STA)

01/ 19/ 12 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

W TNESS REG STER

ALAN BI RNBAUM Chief Assistant Attorney General - Statew de
Super vi sor

I nformati on and Project Section

Civil D vision (Anchorage)

Depart ment of Law (DQL)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the hearing on HB 182.

LI NDA THI BODEAU, Director

Li braries, Archives & Miuseuns

Depart ment of Education & Early Devel opnment

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answer ed questions during the hearing on HB
182.

STEVE WEAVER, Assistant Attorney General (AQG

Legi sl ati on & Regul ati ons Secti on

Cvil Division (Juneau)

Depart ment of Law (DQL)

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Expl ained the departnent's requests for
anmendnent s during the hearing on HB 216.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

8:10: 10 AM

CHAIR BOB LYNN called the House State Affairs Standing Commttee
nmeeting to order at 8:10 a.m Representatives Keller, P.

Wl son, Seaton, Johansen, Guenberg, Petersen, and Lynn were
present at the call to order.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 2- January 19, 2012



HB 182- ELECTRONI C DI STRI BUTI ON OF AGENCY REPORTS

8:10: 51 AM

CHAI R LYNN announced that the first order of business was HOUSE
BILL NO 182, "An Act relating to distribution of annual reports
by state agencies.”

8:11: 38 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN, as sponsor, offered a review of HB 182

whi ch was previously heard and held by the commttee on 4/12/11.
He relayed that existing statute, which requires state agencies
to publish an annual report on paper, not only creates piles of
paper on |egislators' desks, but also costs the State of Al aska
an estimated $1.5-%2 mllion a year. Representati ve Johansen
said he would like to anend the original bill version to strike
the word "annual" from the bill, which would nake it possible
for other, non-annual reports required by law to be generated
el ectronically. He said the conmm ssioner of each departnent
woul d be responsible for granting requests for noney to pay for
hard copy reports. He noted that state |aw requires four copies
of everything be sent to the Alaska State Library; therefore

the public can request electronic or paper copies. In response
to Chair Lynn, he confirnmed that the next conmittee of referra

was the House Finance Conmittee, and he said that comittee
woul d | ook at the numnbers.

8:18: 24 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he likes the concept of the bill. He
noted that Representative Johansen had said that under HB 182, a
director of a division would have to seek the approval of the
comm ssioner of that departnment in order to spend noney to
generate paper copies of reports. He directed attention to page
1, line 11, which read as foll ows:

An agency may not produce print copies of annual
reports unl ess requested under AS 44.99. 370.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said that seens to refer to an individua
requesting a printed copy. He expressed concern that the
revenue source book, which he said is published twice a year and
is needed, would fall under the proposed |egislation. He asked
the bill sponsor if he foresees flexibility for the comm ssioner
or departnment or if the aforenentioned |anguage would prohibit

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 3- January 19, 2012



distribution [of paper copies of reports] unless there is a
request from an individual.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN replied that the intent is to allow
flexibility while requiring accountability. He said he does not
want agencies to request noney fromthe legislature for printing
costs solely because statute requires themto do so. He said he
is open to anmendi ng the proposed | egislation.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he appreciates that, and he suggested
that the |anguage on page 1, line 11, may need anendi ng.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN pointed out that a docunent that is
slated for printing is often created on a conputer; therefore,
it is already in a format that can easily be accessed.

8.21.:55 AM
REPRESENTATI VE PETERSEN suggested that an additional saving
under HB 182 would be that the state would no |onger have the

expense of mailing the reports.

CHAIR LYNN noted that the state would also no | onger have to pay
the staff that sorts the mail

8:22:23 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN shared that he received a report from a
department with both a bulk mil permt printed on it and
postage affixed to it. He surm sed that the noney saved under

HB 182 could be better used by legislators for issues dear to
t hem

8:23.:44 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN noved to adopt Anendnent 1, [which was
subsequently split into Amendnents l1la through 1le, the text for
which is provided as it correlates with the ensuing discussion].
REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG obj ected for the purpose of discussion.
8:.24.33 AM

ALAN BI RNBAUM Chief Assistant Attorney GCeneral - Statew de
Supervisor, Information and Project Section, GCvil D vision

(Anchorage), Departnent of Law (DOL), stated that his coments
woul d be on the original bill version. He said electronically

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -4- January 19, 2012



subnmitted annual reports would be available to the public nore
qui ckly than reports printed on paper. He indicated that the
five parts of Amendnent 1 were recommended by the departnent.

REPRESENTATI VE CRUENBERG requested that the five parts of
Amendnent 1 be noved individually, and he suggested they be
referred to as Anendnents la, 1lb, 1c, 1d, and le.

MR. BIRNBAUM referred to Amendnent 1l1la, which read as follows
[original punctuation provided]:

Page 1, line 12:
Delete "reports unless requested under AS
44.99. 370"
I nsert "reports, except as
(1) required
(A) under AS 14.56.120;
(B) by agreenent; or
(C by federal |aw, or
(2) requested under AS 44.99.370."

MR. Bl RNBAUM enphasized that none of the exceptions would

detract from the purpose of the bill, which is to provide annua
reports to the public nmore quickly and to save the state
resour ces. He said the exception for AS 14.56.120 recognizes

that annual reports should continue to be treated the same as
ot her state publications. Under AS 14.56.120, he said, state
agencies are required to provide four copies of their state
publications to the State Library distribution and data access
center, and the center may request additional copies. He said
state publications include state agencies' annual reports. M .
Bi rnbaum i ndi cated that Anendnent l1la would ensure that in cases
where an agreenent or federal law requires printed copy, such as
a pre-electronic agreenent or federal law that has not been
updated, a conflict between the proposed |egislation and the
agreenent or federal |aw would be avoi ded.

8:27:58 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN st ated his support of Amendnment 1la.
REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG offered his understanding that a "list
of inclusion” would be necessary, which he said would be

cunber sone.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN enphasized his interest is not in the
way the bill is drafted, but inits end result.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 5- January 19, 2012



8:31: 07 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG read an excerpt from a menorandum from
M. Birnbaum dated 1/18/12, which read as follows [original
punct uati on provided]:

This anmendnent would insure that the State Library
Distribution and Data Access Center continues to
receive copies for the public to review, as required
by statute, as well as insure that there are no
conflicts with federal |law or agreenents entered into
by the state.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG noted that [Amendnent 1la] does not
include state law in its exceptions.

8:32:13 AM

MR. BI RNBAUM responded that [the departnent] would not want to
undercut the focus of the bill to elimnate the mass printing of
annual reports and the resulting substantial cost to the state.
He said he does not know that |anguage could not be drafted that
woul d accommodate Representative Guenberg's concern, but he
said he does know that under AS 44.99.370, the public would be
able to request free copies of the annual reports fromthe data
access center.

8:33: 08 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN said AS 14.56.120 refers to the Al aska
State Library, which is where the reports are sent. In response
to Representative Guenberg' s remarks about state |aw being part
of exenptions, he remarked that including all state laws in the
exenption woul d eviscerate the bill.

8:33:45 AM

REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON echoed the bill sponsor's renmarks about
the effect of including state law in the exenption in Amendnent
la.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG suggested a separate section in the

bill to direct the reviser to elimnate the requirenents under
state law that would conflict with the proposed |egislation.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 6- January 19, 2012



REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN said he thinks that is probably a good
i dea; however, he said he would |like to nove the bill along
today and | ook to the House Finance Commttee to deal with that.

CHAI R LYNN concurred.
REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG sai d that would satisfy him
8. 35: 53 AM

REPRESENTATI VE  SEATON recommended adding "or specifically
approved by the conmm ssioner of the departnment”, which he said
would give the conm ssioner the flexibility to take ownership
and responsibility to approve distribution when it was inportant
to do so.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN sai d he supports that.

8. 37:04 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved to adopt a conceptual anendnent to
Amendnent la, to insert "or specifically approved by the
commi ssioner of the department”, followi ng AS 44.99. 370. Ther e
bei ng no objection, it was so ordered.

8:37:53 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG renoved his objection to Amendnent 1la,
as anended. There being no further objection, Anendnment 1la, as
anmended, was adopt ed.

8:38:17 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN noved to adopt Anendnent 1b, which read
as follows [original punctuation provided]:

Page 1, line 13:
Del et e "(b) Not wi t hst andi ng conflicting
provi sions of | aw'
Insert "(b) Except as provided in (a) of this
section”
There bei ng no objection, Arendnment 1b was adopt ed.

8:38: 29 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -7- January 19, 2012



REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN noved to adopt Anendnent 1c, which read
as follows [original punctuation provided]:

Page 1, line 14:
Fol l owi ng "obligation in":
I nsert "state"

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG obj ected for the purpose of discussion.
He questioned whether "in law' neans in state | aw.

8:39:15 AM

MR. Bl RNBAUM expl ained that the departnent wanted "law' to be
clarified as neaning state | aw

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG renoved his objection. There being no
further objection, Anendnent 1c was adopted.

8:40: 10 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN noved to adopt Anendnent 1d, which read
as follows [original punctuation provided]:

Page 2, lines 1-5:
Delete all material and insert:

"Sec. 44.99. 370. Print copy requests. A
person may obtain a print copy of an annual report
from the state library distribution and data access
center under AS 14.56.170."

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG obj ected for the purpose of discussion.
MR. Bl RNBAUM expl ai ned that Anmendnment 1d would sinplify statute,
by providing a central agency from which anyone could obtain a
report. Anyone w thout access to the Internet would be able to
get copies of reports.

8:42: 00 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG renoved hi s objection.

8.42:10 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if, under Amendnent 1d, there would
be a fee charged for copies of reports.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 8- January 19, 2012



MR. BI RNBAUM rel ayed that regulation 4 AAC 57.910(a)(4) covers

requests for services, and there is typically a fee: 10 cents
per page for self service and 10 cents per page, plus $20 per
hour for photo copying by division personnel. The sane

regulation allows the director of the D vision of Libraries,
Archives, and Miseuns to waive fees if he/she determ nes that
doing so would be in the public's interest.

8:43: 51 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he has a problem shifting production
costs from the agencies to the general public. He then
enphasi zed the inportance of using a color printer for certain
reports, such as those with nulti-colored pie charts, and he
said many people do not have color printers. He expressed
concern that the library would have to use color printers to
make copi es of those reports.

8:47:11 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN suggested that there are alternatives to
using color, and he said he has faith that any state agency
could generate reports that would be readable from a black and
white printer.

8:49:30 AM

REPRESENTATI VE PETERSEN offered his wunderstanding that the
manner by which the public can attain copies of reports is not
goi ng to be changed.

8:50: 03 AM

LINDA TH BODEAU, Director, Libraries, Archives & Miseuns,
Department of Education & Early Developnent, concurred wth
Representative Petersen that the bill wll not change how the
library currently accepts and distributes docunents. She said
Li braries, Archives & Miuseuns is required by statute to receive
four copies, but often requests eight copies for each of the
ei ght depository libraries around the state. She said in
addition to being available at the Alaska State Library, reports
are also available at the University of Al aska Fairbanks, the
University of Alaska Anchorage, the Anchorage Public Library,
and the Library of Congress.

M5. THI BODEAU said electronic copies are saved by Libraries,
Archives & Miuseuns; therefore, a patron whose local library did

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 9- January 19, 2012



not have a copy of a report could ask for an electronic copy to
be sent. She said black and white copies are affordable for the
[ibrary, which in nost cases provides them at no cost, unless
the job is extensive. She said color copies are expensive, and
currently there is no color copier on site; however, Libraries,

Archives & Miseuns has a col or scanner. She stated, "The idea
that ... things would be reproducible in black and white and
still be sensible is really attractive to us."

8:52: 50 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG suggested a del ayed effective date on
the bill to allow agencies to change their formatting. He asked
Ms. Thi bodeau for feedback.

8:53: 56 AM

M5. THI BODEAU said the State Library has a program for
delivering materials to those places that don't have libraries,
through a regional services program She nentioned an
interlibrary |oan system which can be used to get materials
fromone library to another across the state.

REPRESENTATI VE  JOHANSEN indicated that a librarian from
Ket chi kan had expressed concern about the color printing, but
not about distribution, and Representative Johansen reiterated

that he thinks the agencies will be able to present material
that will be acceptable for distribution through the existing
net wor k.

8. 56: 36 AM

REPRESENTATIVE P. WLSON said she does not see a need for a
del ayed tineline.

8:57:11 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON expressed concern that agencies are not as
responsive as desired, and he recomended that the commttee
include a requirement in the bill that agencies nake their
reports discernible when printed in black and white.

8:59:11 AM
REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN said he understands what Representative

Seaton is saying, but has nore faith that the departnments wll
adj ust.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -10- January 19, 2012



8:59: 55 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG confirnmed that he had renoved his
objection to the notion to adopt Anmendnent 1d. There being no
further objection, it was so ordered.

9: 00: 50 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN noved to adopt Anendnent 1e, which read
as follows [original punctuation provided]:

Page 2, line 6:
Del ete "sections 44.99.360 - 44.99. 390, "
| nsert "AS 44.99.360 - 44.99. 390, "
There being no objection, Conceptual Amendnent le was adopt ed.

9:01: 14 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN noved to adopt Anendnment 2, to delete
Section 1 of HB 182.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN stated an objection for the purpose of
di scussi on.

9:01: 32 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER requested an explanation of the adopted
Amendnent 1b from M. Birnbaum

MR. BIRNMAUM cl arified that Amendnent 1b woul d not bring about a
subst anti ve change.

9:03: 06 AM
REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN restated his notion to adopt Amendnment 2

and his subsequent objection for the purpose of discussion. He
said Amendnent 2 would delete Section 1 of HB 182, which would

renove the short title of the bill. He offered his
understanding that Representative G uenberg does not I|ike short
titles. He renmoved his objection. There being no further

obj ection, Anendnent 2 was adopt ed.

9:03: 30 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -11- January 19, 2012



REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN noved to adopt Conceptual Anmendnent 3,
to delete the word "annual" everywhere it appears in HB 182.

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER noted that Conceptual Amendnment 3 would
al so change the adopted Anendnent 1d.

CHAIR LYNN asked if there was any objection to the notion to
adopt Conceptual Anmendnent 3. There being none, it was so
or der ed.

9: 03: 55 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN noved to adopt Conceptual Anmendnent 4,
to include the Alaska Permanent Fund and the Al aska Housing
Fi nance Corporation on page 2, line 9.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN obj ected for the purpose of discussion
He said Representative G uenberg requested the addition of the
Permanent Fund Corporation and the Alaska Housing Finance
Corporation to the list of state agencies.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN renoved his objection. There being no
further objection, Conceptual Amendment 4 was adopt ed.

9:05: 10 AM

REPRESENTATI VE  JOHANSEN  sai d he nmade a conmmtnent to
Representative Guenberg to consider the tinme it wll take
| awers to revise the |anguage throughout statute. He said he
does not want to downplay Representative Seaton's previous
comments, and will look for ways to inprove the bill, but said
he would |ike to see the bill nove out of conmittee today.
9:06: 09 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON clarified that he had no intention of
hol ding the bill up, but said he would |ike sone |anguage added
on page 1, line 11, clarifying that "accessible to the public"”

means |l egible in black and white print.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN said he will work on that.

9:07:52 AM
REPRESENTATI VE J OHANSEN, in response to Representati ve
Gruenberg, said he is wlling to consider adding an extended

effecti ve date.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -12- January 19, 2012



9:08: 58 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER said he believes the bill sponsor wants to
enhance reporting, not mnimze it. He acknow edged that paper
copies of reports take up space. He said he would like to see a
conprehensive list of all available reports shown on the Al aska
State Legislature's BASIS web site. He said he does not want
agencies to slack off on reporting.

9:10: 12 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER noved to report HB 182, as anended, out of
commttee with individual recomendations and the acconpanying
fiscal notes.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN obj ected to comment. He questioned if
the library has the ability to have a single repository.

9:10: 54 AM

M5. THI BODEAU said the Alaska State Library catalog does a
"beautiful job" of those listings, by year.

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER said he also would like such a listing in
BASI S, perhaps just a link to the Alaska State Library catal og.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN said the legislature has the capability
of including anything on BASIS that it wants there.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN renoved his objection to the notion to
nove HB 182, as anended, out of conmttee. There being no
further objection, CSHB 182(STA) was reported out of the House
State Affairs Standing Conmtt ee.

9:12: 25 AM
The conmmttee took an at-ease from9:12 a.m to 9:18 a. m

HB 216- REGULATI ONS: | NFORVATI VE SUMVARY/ BI LLS

9:18: 57 AM
CHAI R LYNN announced that the |ast order of business was HOUSE

BILL NO 216, "An Act relating to deadlines in bills directing
the adoption of regulations and to the informative sumary

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -13- January 19, 2012



required for the proposed adoption, anendnent, or repeal of a
regul ation.™

9:19: 09 AM

REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON, as sponsor, offered a review of HB
216, which the conmittee previously heard on 4/12/11. In
response to the chair, she said attached to HB 216 is an
undeterm ned fiscal note. She said the bill would do two

things: direct the legislature to set a time by which agencies
must put regulations in place, and require understandable
expl anations of new or anmended regul ations. Representative P.
Wl son said those two changes would help the legislature and the
public to know what is going to happen and to have tine to

respond. She said the descriptive sumaries provided by
agencies are not neant to be lengthy or legally binding, and an
amendnent would take care of that concern. She posited that

al though the bottom line cost is yet wunknown, the proposed
legislation is still worthwhile.

9:25: 36 AM

REPRESENTATIVE P. WLSON said the Ofice of the Attorney Cenera

recommended an anendnent to exenpt boards and commi ssions from
the strict time limt, because they typically neet only once or
twice a year, and an anendnment that would protect agencies from
being sued if they published sumaries deenmed inadequate by a
citizen. She said another issue to consider is the cost to sone
agencies, which are required to pay by the line for summaries in
t he newspaper.

9:26: 53 AM

REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON noved to adopt Amendnent 1, which read
as follows [original punctuation provided]:

Page 2, lines 4 - b&:

Delete "include a summary of the existing
regul ation as well as a sunmary of the change proposed
by the amendnent or repeal "

Insert "also describe how the anmendnent or repea
wi || change the existing regul ation”

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER obj ected for the purpose of discussion.

REPRESENTATIVE P. WLSON reiterated that Amendnent 1 was
recomended by the Ofice of the Attorney General.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -14- January 19, 2012



9:28:25 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER renoved his objection. There being no
further objection, Amendnent 1 was adopt ed.

9:28:32 AM

REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON noved to adopt Anmendnent 2, which read
as follows:

Page 2, line 7, follow ng "understand":
Insert "without followng Internet links to the
Al aska Adm ni strative Code"

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER obj ected for the purpose of discussion.

REPRESENTATIVE P. WLSON spoke to the anendnent. She offered
her understanding that Anendnent 2 addresses a concern that
Represent ati ve Seat on had once had.

9:29: 40 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER renoved his objection. There being no
further objection, Amendnent 2 was adopt ed.

9:29:53 AM

REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON noved to adopt Conceptual Anmendnent 3,
to exenpt boards and conmm ssions fromthe strict time [imt.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON questioned the need for Conceptua
Amendnent 3, because he offered his understanding that the tine
frames woul d be set on a case by case basis.

REPRESENTATIVE P. WLSON said Conceptual Anendnent 3 was
requested by the Ofice of the Attorney Ceneral, but she added
that she can see Representative Seaton's point. She ventured it
woul d be up to the conmttee to decide.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he objects to the exenption, because
he thinks the legislature will make the consideration as to what
is a reasonable tinme frame.

9: 33: 28 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 15- January 19, 2012



REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG noted that three House State Affairs
Standing Conmittee nenbers are on the House Judiciary Standing
Commttee, and he suggested that the issue can be addressed
t here.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said that would be fine, but said he would
like to hear from sonmeone from the Departnment of Law, if
possi bl e.

9:34:22 AM

STEVE WEAVER, Assistant Attorney General (AG, Legislation &
Regul ations Section, Cvil Division (Juneau), explained that the
t hought behind the boards and comm ssions exenption was to
address situations where certain boards that neet infrequently
m ght find thenselves wth insufficient time to adopt
regulations in the time frame suggested by the |egislature. He
said beyond that the department does not really have a position
on the proposed |egislation. He related that if the commttee
would like to consider Representative Seaton's point or another
direction, the departnent is wlling to work with the bill
sponsor. In response to a question from Representative Keller,
M. Waver said in some cases it mght not be difficult for DQOL,
the agencies, and the legislature to ascertain the anount of

time it will take to adopt regulations; however, sonetines the
anount of time nmay vary, for exanple, if there is a
conprehensive bill involving nore interaction between the

| egi sl ature, the agencies, and DOL.
9:38: 26 AM

REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON said she will work with DOL.

9:41:19 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG directed attention to the word "nust",
on page 1, line 7, and he questioned whether it would be
problematic if each tine the legislature passes a bill "they"
have to figure out how long it wll take to generate the
regul ati ons. He then nentioned that there are statutes that
address the issue of fiscal notes - not only regarding how nuch
money is needed to inplenment the bill, but also how the bill

will be inplenented by the agency - and he questioned whether
there should be a conformng anendnent to the fiscal note
statute that would require the agency submtting the fiscal note
to recommend how rmuch tinme it will need to conme up with the

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -16- January 19, 2012



regul ati on. He said he thinks that would help provide the
evidentiary basis and the record for the |egislature.

9:43: 54 AM

REPRESENTATI VE PETERSEN noted that many |aws passed have
effective dates in them and he asked if, under HB 216, the
| egi sl ature woul d have to assign regul ati on deadl i ne dat es.

REPRESENTATIVE P. WLSON replied that she prefers the idea to
have the specification nmade in the fiscal note, because it would
be an expectation rather than a | aw.

MR. WEAVER, in response to Representative Petersen, said all
regul ations originate through the agencies.

9:45: 33 AM
REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON wi t hdrew Conceptual Anendnent 3.

REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON noved to adopt Conceptual Anmendnent 4,
to insert the followng |anguage where appropriate [original
punct uation provided]:

"an action may not be brought for failure of the
notice to conply with requirenents of this paragraph
relating to the description in or the clarity and
readability of the summary;"”

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER obj ected for the purpose of discussion.
REPRESENTATIVE P. WLSON said the |anguage of Conceptual
Amendnent 4 was suggested by DOL. She described the |anguage as
a discl ai nmer.

9:48: 10 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG obj ected to Conceptual Amendnent 4. He
said there were a series of cases relating to the attorney

general's summaries of initiatives. He said in sone cases the
courts have struck those down as inaccurate. He said, "This
would provide a blanket imunity in all those cases." He
enphasi zed that this issue should be considered by the House
Judi ci ary St andi ng Comm ttee, and he request ed t hat

Representative P. Wl son w thdraw Conceptual Anendnent 4.

REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON wi t hdrew Conceptual Anendnent 4.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -17- January 19, 2012



9:49: 09 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG expressed concern regardi ng | anguage on
page 2, lines 3-7, which read as foll ows:

if the proposed agency action is to amend or repeal an
existing regulation, the informative sunmary nust
include a summary of the existing regulation as well
as a summary of the change proposed by the anmendnent
or repeal; the informative sumary shall be witten in
clear, easily readable |anguage that a person wthout
a | egal background is able to understand;

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG suggested that an anendnent may be
necessary to include regulation that is adopted in response to
| egi sl ation, as well as just changing regul ation.

REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON pointed out that the adopted Amendnent
1 changed that |anguage, but noted that the word "if" is stil
in there.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG responded that he thinks "we should
i nclude the other possibility in there.”

9:51: 07 AM

REPRESENTATI VE  SEATON said one of the | argest pr obl ens
| egislators face in receiving e-mail notices of bills is that
the change effected by the bill is not nmade clear. He said he
would like the bill to require a notice that clearly outlines
t he change being nmade through the | egislation.

CHAI R LYNN asked the bill sponsor if that is acceptable to her.
REPRESENTATI VE P. W LSON responded yes.
9:53: 03 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER opined that HB 216 is a good bill. He
said as fornmer chair of the regulation review commttee, he
appreciates the tinme it takes to get to the crux of |egislation.
He expressed his willingness to work with the bill sponsor to
i nprove the proposed |egislation. He said agencies have been
inmproving their notification of regulations, but the |legislature
really needs to "get on the stick and pay attention."”

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 18- January 19, 2012



9:54:11 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER noved to report HB 216, as anended, out of
committee with individual recomendations and the acconpanying
fiscal notes. There being no objection, CSHB 216(STA) was
reported out of the House State Affairs Standing Conmtt ee.

9:55: 20 AM

ADJ OURNNMENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
State Affairs Standing Committee neeting was adjourned at 9:55
a.m

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -19- January 19, 2012



